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Dorothy Menasco CO3a- TC
S .

From: Paulalsler

Sent:  Thursday, June 14, 20067 10:37 AM OR ,G ’ NAL

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: DN 04656-07

Sounds good. Thanks for keeping me straight.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2007 10:36 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: DN 04656-07

Good morning to you too. Yes, you had attached a copy of the payment record to your request to establish docket. The
attached copy didn't have any identifying document/docket number information on it though. For record-keeping
purposes, I think we should move DN 04656-07 to the official docket (070372) rather than leaving it in the undocketed

matters. Thanks!

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2007 8:10 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: DN 04656-07

Good morning. | was out yesterday afternoon. | think | made that document a part of the file when | took it up to you. | can't find
what | filed yesterday. If it wasn't attached to the request to establish docket form, then yes, make it a part of the docket. Thanks

Dorothy.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2007 4:01 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: DN 04656-07

Hi Paula,

We are in receipt of your request to establish docket for cancellation of ALLTEL Communications, Inc.'s PATS Cert.
No. 5405. T remembered that DN 04656-07 was filed in the undocketed matters on 6/11/07. Should we move that
document to the current new docket? [Docket 070372]

Thanks for your help,

Dorothy
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